

EXPERT WITNESS DZUNG MANH NGUYEN, MCI Arb

JURISDICTION: Vietnam

EXPERTISE: Civil Procedure Code. Arbitration Law, Mediation Law, Maritime law. Maritime and Cargo Claims. Carriage of Goods by Sea. Marine and International Trade. Charterparties and Bills of Lading.

LANGUAGES: English and Vietnamese

Tel. +(84) 903 807 376 - 977 376 401

Email. dzung.nguyen@adr.com.vn/



NOTABLE MENTION

2017	Leading dispute resolution lawyer in Chambers Asia Pacific 2017 Guide.
2016/2017	Market leading lawyer in dispute resolution & litigation, shipping, maritime & aviation in Asia law Profiles 2016/2017 Edition
2014/2015/2016/2017	Recommended Lawyer for Vietnam Jurisdiction in the International Who's Who of Transport /Shipping Lawyers
2014/2015/2016/2017	Leading lawyer in the Dispute Resolution Practice by The Legal 500 Asia Pacific
2009/2010/2011	Recommended Lawyer for Vietnam Jurisdiction in the International Who's Who of Shipping & Maritime Lawyers

2003/2004

“Recommended Dispute Resolution Practitioner in Vietnam” by Practical Law Company’s Global Counsel 3000

SUMMARY

With personal experience in editing and drafting the Commercial Arbitration Law in 2010, Mr. Nguyen Manh Dzung has been invited as expert witness on the validity and enforceability of an arbitration agreement under the arbitration law of Vietnam before an international arbitration tribunal seated in Singapore in accordance with the ICC Arbitration Rules relating to an infrastructure dispute with foreign investors worth millions of dollars. The rendered legal opinion has been tightly cross examined by the Opponent’s lawyers and highly regarded by leading common law arbitrators in the case. Mr. Nguyen Manh Dzung is ready to present as expert witness to the arbitration tribunals on the legal issues of maritime law as well as arbitration law and related fields.

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

13th July 2018 to date

Director of ADR Vietnam Chambers LLC.

28th May 2018 to date

Deputy Director of Vietnam Mediation Center (VMC)

15th December 2011 – to 28th December 2017

Managing Partner of Dzungsr & Associates LLC

9th April 2009-9th March 2012

Co-founder and Vice President of Pacific International Arbitration Center (PIAC).

18th May 2004 – 15th December 2011

Managing Partner of Dzungsr & Associates.

May 2000 – May 2004

Managing Director of Independent Consultants Co., Ltd

October 1997 – July 1998

Independent Legal Consultant of Sinclair Roche & Temperley (UK).

March 1997 – September 1997

Trainee Lawyer of Sinclair Roche & Temperley.

1994 – February 1997

Vietnamese Legal Consultant of Sinclair Roche & Temperley.

1993-1994

Assistant to Director of Center for science study and international co-operation of State Economic Arbitration of Vietnam (now restructured as Economic Tribunal of Supreme People's Court of Vietnam)

ACADEMIA

03rd February 2009 to date

Visiting Lecturer on Arbitrating and Mediating Skills at the Judicial Academy of the Ministry of Justice of Vietnam

03rd October 2009 to July 2011

Visiting Lecturer on International Commercial Arbitration course at the Diplomatic Academy of Vietnam (“DAV”) of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Vietnam

1991-1993

Law Lecturer of school for training arbitrators of State Economic Arbitration (now restructured as the Academy of Court of Supreme People's Court of Vietnam): rendering lectures in field of contract law and commercial dispute resolution

MEMBERSHIPS

01st July 2018-30th June 2021

Vietnamese Member of the International Court of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) and ICC Commission on Arbitration and ADR for the 2nd term of office: 2018-2021

1 st June 2018 – to date	Listed on the Panel of international Arbitrators of Korean Commercial Arbitration Board (KCAB)
18 th August 2017 – to date	Arbitrator on the Panel of Arbitrators of the Vietnam International Arbitration Center (VIAC)
27 th June 2017 – 30 th June 2018	Member of the International Council for Commercial Arbitration (ICCA).
01 st July 2017 – 30 th June 2018	Vietnamese Member of the International Court of Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC) and ICC Commission on Arbitration and ADR for the first term of office: 2017-2018.
16 th March 2012 – 21 st August 2017:	Member of Research Council of The Vietnam International Arbitration Center (VIAC)
March 2014 – Present:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Member of Arbitration Committee of International Bar Association (“IBA”). ▪ IBA’s Asia Pacific Arbitration Group (APAG): Member of The Working Group 1 on Harmonizing Arbitration Laws in the Asia Pacific Region
July 1998 to date	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Member of Bar Association of Hanoi, Vietnam.
21 st April 2009 – Present:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Graded Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (MCI Arb), East Asia Branch.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

LL.M in Comparative and International Dispute Resolution issued by School of International Arbitration, Queen Mary, University of London (UK) (2008)

LL. B issued by Hanoi University of Law, Vietnam (1990)